From: Safavian, Neelam SBRT:EX

To: LCLB Surrey; LCLB North
Subject: s.15
Date: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:44:37 AM

FYI - Information on the three establishments discussed at Team Meeting Today.
N

From: Clark, Michael J MEM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:36 AM

To: Safavian, Neelam MEM:EX
Subject: RE:s15

Thanks Neelam, please outline this at our meeting this morning.
Mike Clark

Regional Manager

LCLB SRO

From: Safavian, Neelam MEM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:18 AM

To: Clark, Michael ] MEM:EX

Cc: Matheson, Mike MEM:EX; Scott, Kane E MEM:EX
Subject:s.15

Hello Mike,

Update re establishments in Whalley/Guilford:
s.15
s.15

CCto Kane as he is taking overs.15 & TBarz.

CCto Mike M. in case there is anything to add re s.15

s.15 falls into the ‘no one’ zone.
N.
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From: Safavian, Neelam SBRT:EX

To: Tetzel, Raymond SBRT:EX

Cc: Clark, Michael ] MEM:EX; Gill, Rupi K SBRT:EX; Edmundson, Bruce MEM:EX
Subject: RE: T-Barz third party operator application

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 11:20:20 AM

HI Ray,

The establishment has since changed the name to Shakerz Show Lounge. A third party operator
application was received on October 16. The third party operator named in the application is
0952041 BC Ltd. The corporate structure for this legal entity has not been entered in Posse. The
application is showing status with LindaDawn Lane.

Around the time of our previous correspondence, | spoke to $-22 and
advised him that the 3" party operator could not operate the establishment until such time the
application is approved by the Branch.

My last inspection was on the night of October 19 — they have changed all staff at the bar. Some
are new and some who worked there years ago and have returned. | did not sees-22 on
site.

N.

From: Tetzel, Raymond MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Safavian, Neelam MEM:EX

Cc: Clark, Michael J MEM:EX; Gill, Rupi K MEM:EX; Edmundson, Bruce MEM:EX
Subject: RE: T-Barz third party operator application

Hi Neelam,

I’m following this up as | was going over some old emails.

Are there any activities on the premises regarding transfers or third party
applications?

Do you know if %2 is still interested in running the premises?

We are assessing whether we will commence a F&P on the existing owner in

determining any nexus between the management of the establishment and
s.15

Can you let me know in regards to any information you may have on this
premises?

Thanks

Ray Tetzel

Manager of Investigations

Liquor Control and Licensing Branch
300-1770 Burrard St,

Vancouver, B.C.

V6] 3G7

Phone: 604-775-0137

email: raymond.tetzel@gov.bc.ca
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From: Safavian, Neelam MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 1:18 PM

To: Tetzel, Raymond MEM:EX

Cc: Clark, Michael J MEM:EX; Gill, Rupi K MEM:EX

Subject: T-Barz third party operator application

Hi Ray,

Rupi has asked me to email you this information....

I spoke to the third party applicant,s-22 yesterday and have advised him that he cannot
operate the establishment prior to the application being approved.

| also spoke to the licensees son, s.22 .today and informed him that the third party cannot
operate the establishment until such time the application has been approved. He stated that 522
5.22 will work for them as manager in the mean time and that they will hire him under the
numbered company.

$.22  stated he is the main contact for the establishment and that he will ensure s.22 is
aware of the policy re third party operator.

Please let me know if there is anything else of concern.

N.
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BRITISH Ministrﬂ Liduor Control and Mailing Addg: . No. C 0 0 99 1 8

COLUMBIA Public Safety and Licensing Branch PO Box 9292 Stn Prov Govi

Solicitor General Victaria, B.C. vBW 9)8
Telsphone: {250} 387-1254

Facsimile: (250) 387-9184

' COMPLIANCE MEETING
Inspector's Name: N Qa‘F ] Q/VL Date: M@"f é// /
Office Location: < V(}) 0/?/) //H/?(/ //‘tp/-/fgj [‘ﬁ(./\// \ja//tgf/f

ESTABLISHMENT INFORMATION:
Establishment Name: I fZA P/ 7 L/—Xﬂ-/'?( 4//1 & r.A.J -, M

Establishment Address: f/?l——-f(? IL_?7 = *t"’/“‘ﬁé:/’ f/“?”/‘ -7
Licence No.: /7DGQ ,? / Licence Class: (— /0 Explry date: QM 5////2

| Licensee Name: _é_;):ggq‘/ ,ﬂg( : L—J:/—Z:/,_._, — — : _ e

-~

( MEETING DETAILS: )
Attendees.at compliance.meeting: s.22
Name: ( J(?’l-’f Uf"frﬁ-/l{ Association/Position: MQCD G / — .. Contact Na!
Name: ,A_ %’LM Association/Position: Mdy Contact No:
Name: —_ Association/Position: 0 . Contact No o
Name: Association/Position: ' i Contact No: __~
Name: Association/Position: Contact No: _.:Sq._d_
Name: Association/Position: Contact No: . |

Reason compliance meeting was convened {cite CN # if relevant):

5
I3
L

Information reviewed at the meeting: _

7 e e - rsrgnet 2 Chiom 1 2
&} Relevant section(s) of the Liguor Controf and Licensing Act { & 0 <
(0 Relevant section(s) of the Liquor Control and Licensing Regutations ___. N —_
{1 Relevant section(s) of the Compllance and Enforcement Program,

Bolicy and Procedures Manuai - e e -
//Relevant section(s) of lhe Gwde to Liquor Licensees IQ |2~} 3 {/{C,O /s')/ 175";04 /}_ﬁ’/} e £ A 7L
: 4 —%@Q{;ﬁ—&({j &Lt

Ve .. W n . HTLNY. -
. y P e AP e X E

s
YL IONAKC l J 5
Inspector Name /V 50 FIV Viap - Inspector Signature: g
Licensee Name Licensee Signature: ol
N &
\ WSTABUSH@%&@A_& a3 =
LCLB132 7. ORCS 73500-20 - i Foul B
. . 4 of 47
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Page 05 to/a Page 06
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

DUPLICATE



e e e e e ,_.__,__.___,_- - —_— ,‘]

LIQUOR CONTROL & LICENSING
B 006653 4

RECEIVED

MAY 1 72011
% SR]TI Liquor Contfol and Licensing Act -
2% CiijB‘l&'OHI a Bc and Regpiation 244/2002 +]

CONTRAVENTION NOTICE _
Liguor Control and Licensing Branch, . ',-
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitar General

Establishment name: f&'ﬁz— EYD [';(, g Hﬁ U\{f()ﬁfﬂ
Establishment address: 10 Lfgg ngj STC‘-E—EQ!# :

SuC (et RC- ]
Licensee name: éﬁ ?)q { r’%c— (""%"d ] i
Licence #: 261;18 J Date CN issued: b
Daie and time of alleged contravention(s) ﬁMfr’!{ é‘ -{M 19 i 1 I

Cn the dale ncted above, the fallowing alleged contravention{s} of 1he
L|quor Contral and Licensing Act or regulation were identified:
Contravention Section .~

l’rfrm ’rf&ndrfrm <2 Bre

I3 Act
[JReg

: / / e
] / / / / id Reg
IR e

Datajis /1_‘58 #E ﬁ/?/g_/}?ﬂtf/ﬂ%”
ut<icle (. LS
Withord Aemanninag [

Nevs” M/ﬁff?ﬂ [;‘;&m&?&/'ﬁm“ i
Badge #: q / | \

LPC #: b

-
e

InSpector name: - F
TeiephoneQ’/ ,;/ 2

Managemamm r\lrnnmh:\dnnmanf fnamma arf;'mlm
s.22

i S
The general manager may préceed with e‘xforcement action on the basis of this
cantravention notice. The: ficensce will general]y be notified within 45 days if 4
entorcement action is proposed. : -

COPY 3: LCLE' HEADQUARTERS COPY. (torward to headquariers)
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&% ° :

Al R
RBRITISH Ministry of Public Safety Liduoss Branch Comoli d
COLUMBIA and Solicitor General Second Floor, 1019 Wharf Strect, _ omp ’ance_ an
- Victoria, BC VBW2Y9 ‘Enforcement
- Ph. (250} 356-2887 .
Fax (250) 356-1254 Division

September 10, 2008

Re: T Barz Exotic Show Room - Surrey B.C.

An fit and proper investigation has been conducted regarding this
establishment.

From the information provided and availabile, no suitability issues have
been identified concerning this application or the following person(s):

s.22

The investigation has been concluded at this time.
Sincerely,

Scott Deschamps
Investigator - C&E Division

Special Provincial Constable P "6& ge

LIQUOR CONTROL & LICENSING BRANCH
PUBLIC SAFETY & SOLICITOR GENERAL M
LP O 9281
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Cooper, Keri L HSD:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Keri,

Please be advised that the fit and proper investigation into T Barz is concluded. Please remove any notes/cautions on

Deschamps, Scott HSD:EX
October 10, 2008 10:39 AM
Cooper, Keri L HSD:EX

T-Barz .

!

File closeletter TBarz dot

Posses regarding a fit and proper.

Find attached a file closure letier.

Ilhlm

File closeletter
TBarz.dot (42...

Thanks,

Scott Deschamps
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) ' ENTERED IN ngs

No. 3002263
%ﬂ BR]TISH Ltiquor Control and Licensing Act
o= COLUMBIA and Regutation 244/2002

'.."

CONTRAVENTION NOTICE
Liquor Control and Licensing Branch,
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

Establishment name: T- Pay 2—

Establishment address: [0 #$§ 137 Sir. Ser { &g
Licensee name: _ & 2234y K. ¢ Liod ”
Licence # ’0261 S & Date CN issued: _En: O 18z
Date and time of alleged contravention{s): I‘Mﬂ i,ﬂB/! 9_(’ @fl:ﬁfh’

On the date noted above, the following alleged contravention(s) of the
Liquor Control and Licensing Act or regulation were identified:

Contravention Section
1 . ' O Act
LA T 0 Act
2 o 0O Reg

O Act

3 s 0 Reg
.4 - i
Details: _dk lz_w«. PC - A-pg72£3

PN LT N e S VATt
oo O oo o Eio

RECEIVED Y
FEB - 9 2006 \

=

AM  VICTORIABC

Inspector name: [ : ‘\J hlan C/”-» Badge #: ‘?’ﬂ
Telephone: SGb. V6ST LPC # _A 097283

. .
Manaqg‘rr-l.‘éﬁt acknowledgement {name and title): & 1\ L\n [FaleFaN
. s8.22

P N . . . i )
The gen;e:al managei-may-proceed with enforcement action on the basis of this
contrayenti@n natice. The licenses will generally ba notified within 45 days if
enforcement action is proposed.

Lt
e Qe

COPY 3: LCLB HEADQUARTERS COPY (forward to headaquarters) 10 of 47



k éi‘n BRITISH Ministf.i Liq;or Control and Mailing Ad’55 No. C U 0 4 1 5 9

A OLUMBM Public Safety and Licensing Branch PO Box 9292 Stn Prov Govt

Solicitor General Victoria, B.C. VBW gJ4
Telephone: (250) 387-1254

Facsimile: (250} 387-9ETERED IN POSSE

. COMPLIANCE MEETING

Inspector’s Name: E - -ZMZI T s £,

e 2006 _Feb 07

Office Location: .5"" ARV . e

. ~ 5
ESTABLISHMENT INFORMATION:

EstablishmentName: T- Bevre,  [vohe  Shewioom

Establiskment Address: 104 $ % {37 shteeld” Sar 1§ Lt A C VaT L"' H 7

Licence No.: 6441 2 & | Licence Class: L. & Expiry date: 2066 jh_)'__—?z )
_ Licensee Name: H2 3 >4} B . (el

( MEETING DETAILS: B

Attendees at compliance meeting: Harden

) ' s.22
Name; "ﬁ' { "“'a?“‘f"g'é&"‘\— Association/Position: Mg v Contact No:

Name: (L’!—“"" Dve C( - | g’f‘ NN Associalion/Posilion: A Sfj" Ji%i\ ?/V Contact No:
Name: _J F — Association/Posilion: ' Y Contact No
Name: Association/Position: : Contact No:
Name: Asscociation/Position: Contact No:
Name: Association/Position: Contact No:
Reason compliance meeting was convened (cite CN # if relevant): :
CN Aoz 3 LPc. A-og8 2532 LIQUOR CONTROL & LICENSING ]

Infermation reviewed at the meeting: RECEIVED
[Il/ Relevant section(s} of the Liguer Control and Licensing Act % &3 (’) (’21,) S B EEB;Q_ZGOB_—

O Relevant sect1on( ) bf tﬁe Liquor Control and Licensing Regulations

Q" Relevant secnon(s) of the Compliance and Enforcement Program, - [ 2
Policy and Procedures Manual 5- 14,

L | . .
A Relevant section(s) of the Guide to Liquor Licensees __ . Fﬁ_!5 . .

AM  vICTORABC

‘Zl. Other Pf.ft\iu{:, sy 5{.&4 /:(‘.M{_{, - L ‘-‘C-tw\ f’
J A
. - . £ F - : o
Commitments made by licensee: &1y {4 el Pénsras, | AV P £ Ao fan L OXK v fed  pabons
faptan 1 g ,!W; fandt PN 2] g 2l et A 1S Ctn sSaat
1€ et oy [ _19}1.-_‘/)(\3{,1'( €8 ... by n/u AS S geavert. 2evo Lleron cc
i 3 s net AvERn J f
4{0\- At Mo m.?))f_l HLh o A jfa?/;é_____ __’M.C »ﬂ‘t-t’{l- tbonbtn.,  flos et ;‘0
* F_ ! - L’
QOther -,.jﬂ‘\« -“L{J{' {c‘\f!‘-’ﬂ Y f_'--{»;»._f {f‘-’ ;hr::» &L W A)f 14 Loy /‘e,tmw /:U
. ! / / 5 w f . A f‘ - N | ) R / ) /
dfeqa -, - (JJ':- £ “J }’é in it A A fun AN Mébf\ Py o o OUL?/) [4 L
7 '
codd g /UJx 5. j : ‘ PN
'S ST e
Inspector Name: £ . I\JA :.—W"' = ( . Inspector Signature: _ 22% Al 2T emel
" 5.
\ Licensee Name: &: ‘u\ W ’H?P P ‘tr o Licensee Sigr‘nﬂ__f_tg_r__@_;__._-_- 3

COPY 3: HEAD QUARTERS ESTABLISHMENT FILE r
LCLB132 : ORCS 73500-20
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12/14/2085 16:52_ 684-502-6539 SRY RCMP D1 CTY CTR PAGE 82

LIQUOR | ROL & LICENSING

RECEIVED
FEB - 9 2006

AM VICTORIA BC
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12/14/280%

£} 1]
o
~
R

. 604-582-6539

Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale
Mounted Police du Canada

FACSIMILE / MESSAGE TRANSMITTAL
ENVOI D'UN MESSAGE PAR TELECOPIEUR

"-To  Liquor Control Licencing Branch
Attenlioni Rupse GILL

INFO. | pe#t A-097283

SRY RCMP D1 CTY CTR PAGE 81
Sacurty Classiicatian/esignation Dgle B
Classificatonddsiqgnailon sdcuritairs .

2005-12-14

Fracadanch - PHofite

Rof. No. - N*da rél.

Our File - Notre o de dassier

Your Fila - Votre n” e doadlar

DE  Constable lvan SABQ #49045

SENDER - EXPEDITEUR

Fax, No - N° do téldcaopieur Telephone No. - N° de téiéphone
{604} 599-8864 : {604) 502-6396
COMMENTS R . -
COMMENTAIRES
Ms. GILL,

2005-148815 _ N
ORI~ INB QSR Code - Code RSQ | Unlt Collator Code
' Code dintarcl. du sarvice
RECIPIENT - DESTINATAIRE

Fax, No. - N° de télécopieur
(604) 586-2640

Telaphone No. - N° dé téléphone
(604) 586-2658

Tetal number of pages including this cne
Nombre tatal de pages, y compris celle-o

el

Please find attached a copy of a LPC Ticket issued to T-Barz Exotic Showroom on 2005-11-25. There
is also a copy of aur report on the matter. The original will be forwarded through the regular mail but |
hepe that this will afford you an oppartunity to be aware of the situation.

You will note that this LPC bears that word waming on the front. | have issued this as a last and written
warning (o T-Barz. | have spoken to the manager and the owner about the situation and they have
been informed that any further infractions will result in LPC's being issued.

No enforcemen: action is being requested at this time.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to cantact me.

lewanc&\

(‘—— p— —rr—

— e

—

(1. SABO) Conslable
Surrey RCMF
Fraser Surrey Diocks Liaison Unit.

LIQUOR CONTROL & LICENSING
RECEIVED

FEB - 9 2005

AM  VICTORIA BC

This messaga |s intendzd for the yse of the addressee.
Digclosure of message contant may breach one or rmore laws.
If you have received thiz communication In emcor, notify the
sendar immadiately by tel sphone.

Catte communication est exclusivement destinée & lo parsanne 4 qui elle
est adresséa. La divulgation de son cantenu peut conslituer une infracion
& une ou plusieurs lals. S| vous avez requ cotle communication par erreur,
veulllaz en aviser imméadiatamant I'expéditeur par téléphone.

”‘O.pnralorp-'aplérateur

Telephone No. - N° ds t@léphone

Dally No, - N"quo]it!i&

TO BE DELIVERED BY  |0ate Time - Heura
A LIVRER D'ICI LE

REPLY REQUIRED BY
REPONDRE D'ICI LE

Authorizing Signhature
Signature de I'approbateur

Data

Tlme": Heure

2876 (2001-08) [WPT)

Can%td'é'.
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12/14/2p85 15:?2 BR4-502-6539 SRY RCMP D1 CTY CTR PAGE @93
Continuation Reort . . . Page 1 of 2

CONTINUATION REPORT: 1

EVNT; 051110310/ h OCCUR: 20050148815

ID: 49046 NAME: sabo, ivan

CREATED: 2025/11/25 023658

COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED: CONCLUDED:Y

DIARY DATE: LIQUOR CONTROL & LICENSING
SUBJEGT RECEIVED
T-Barz Licenced Premises Check Surrey File org 2005-11-25 FEB - 9 2006
ACTION TAKEN: AM_VICTORIA BC

49046

2005-11-25
0115 hours

Constables SABO, RONALDS and ROBINSON were preparing to conduct a bar walk of

5.15,5.16 Lefties, As members were walking towards the front door,s.15,5.16
s.15,5.16,8.22

Constable SABQO returned to his police vehicle and completed a Licenced Premises Check
#037283. Constable SABO returned to speak to s.15.5.16,5.2 and explained that since there have

15 of 47



12/14/2085 16:52  6B4-5P2-E539 SRY RCMP D1 CTY CTR PAGE 84
Continuation Resort . . Page 2 of 2

not been recent problems, a written warning was going to be issued. Constable SABO
requested to speak to 15-22 came out of the bar and was informed that a
written warning was going to be issued as the problems were outlined to the staff and that they
assured that the problems would be carrected.(Original Completed: 2005-11-25 02:43 PUID;
5b10 REG: 48048)

LIQUOR CONTROL & LICENSING
RECEIVED

FEB - 9 2006

AM  VICTORIA BC
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12/14/2885% 16:52 5@4—582—553‘3 SRY RCMP D1 CTY CTR PAGE B85
Continuation Report . . Page 1 of |

CONTINUATION REPORT: 2

EVNT: 0561110310 / h OCCUR: 20050148815
ID; 43046 NAME: sabo, ivan
CREATED: 2005/11/25 023817
COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED: CONCLUDED:Y
DIARY DATE:

LIQUOR CONTRO ;
SUBJECT: RECEIVED
T-Barz Licenced Premises Check Surrey File org 2005-11-25 -

yrieon FEB - 3 2005

ACTION TAKEN: .
49046 Continusd page 2 AM _ VICTORIA BC
2'15’5'16’5'2 signed the LPC and was provided with his copy.

Constable SAHO spoke to 151516522 and outlined the violations and the

fact that the issuing of LPC's could result in the revokation of the liquor licence.
5.15,5.16,5.22

The LPC was forwarded to the Liguor Branch. It was outlined that it was only a warning and
that the violations had been discussed with the staff and that the problems should be
corrected. Any subsequent violations will result in LPC's being issued.

Fite concluded at this time.
CH

Cst. | SABO
49046
FSD(Original Gompleted: 2005-11-25 02:44 PUID: 5b10 REG: 49046)
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12/14/2085 16:52  B84-582-5539 SRY RCMP D1 CTY CTR PAGE 86
Continuation Report . . Page | of

CONTINUATION REPORT: 3 .

EVNT: 051110310 /h OCCUR: 20050148815
ID: 50925 NAME: robinson, johanna
CREATED: 2005/11/25 025855

COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED: CONCLUDED:Y
DIARY DATE:

LIQUOR CONTROL & LICEN
RECEIVED SNe
SUBJECT:

T Barz licence premises check surrey case org ' FEB - 3 2006

ACTION TAKEN: AM  vICTORIA BC
2005-11-25

Cst ROBINSON accompanied with Cst RONALDS and Cst SABO attended > '°%°
Lefties for a bar walk premises check, 515516
8.15,5.16

Upon completion of the premise check, members then went to T Barz {o complete a premise

check. Cst SAB0 once inside s.15..16
s.15,5.16

This concludes ROBINSON's involvment.
CH

Cst J ROBINGON 50925
District 1 B Watch(Qriginal Completed: 2005-11-25 03:13 PUID: 5b04 REG: 50925)
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12/14/2885 16:52 &84-582-6539 SRY RCMP D1 CTY CTR PAGE @7

Centinuation Report . _ . ' Page 1 of 2
EVNT: 051110310/ h OCCUR: 20050148815
ID: 51190 NAME: ronalds, pamela
CREATED: 2005/11/25 033321
COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED: CONCLUDED:Y
DIARY DATE:
Lic
SUBJECT: ’ UORR{ENCTE();L & E%ENSING

T-Barz Surrey Case File (org) 2005-11-15
are Surey ore) FEB - 9 2006

ACTION TAKIEN:
AM  VICTORIA BC

2005-11-25 at approximately 1:11

Cst. RONALDS attended 525 with Cst. ROBINSON and Cst. SABO. While outside the
bar,s.15.s.16 '
s.15,5.16

Cst. SABO, ROBINSON and RONALDS attended®'5%'®  and completed a check of the
premises. Upcn exiting the premises, Cst. RONALDS cbserved Cst. SABO speak with a taxi

drivers.15,s.16
s.15,5.16

~— -

At approximately 01:22
Cst. RONALDS, ROBINSON and SABO attended T-Barz. 519518
s.15,5.16,8.22
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12/14/2005 1E6:572 6R4-5RZ2-6533 SRY RCMP D1 CTY CTR FAGE B8
Continuation Report . . Page 2 0f 2

Cst. SABO spoke with manager,5 > > regardings 15516522 attendence in the bar and

explained a written warning under the LLCA. Cst. RONALDS did not engage in this discussion.
$.15,58.16,5.22

This concludes Cst. RONALDS involvement in this matter.

LIQUOR CONTRGL & LICENSING
CH RECEIVED
FEB - 9 2006
Cst. RONALDS ’
g 1 119‘Dt 1 AM  VICTORIA BC
1stnc

B watch(Original Completed: 2005-11-25 03:51 PUID: 5b01 REG: 51190
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1'2!’14/2835 16:52 684~-5682-6539 SRY RCMP D1 CTY CTR PAGE 1B

E ‘ 15516522

] —J

S.

s.15,5.16,8.22

Fi:B 3 2005

L - A en T AM VICTORIABC
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[ ] 4 ! o
‘ f‘:z’ " no A 102452

BRrITISH | -Lf'quo‘r Control and Licensing Act
52 COLUMBIA and Regulation 608/76

- POLICE LICENSED PREMISES CHECK (LPC)

Establishmen-t Nama: 7‘: 5” £2’

Establishment Address: /(9 C/5‘Z CJ)’} Nh/&‘/ Klﬂﬂ ﬂm&
Licence ?:M} Date: &{/f @\a! Dfé T{me: 08 BV HAS
Licensee Name: L2349 / 3L LT P

{in the dale noted above, the foligwing alleged contraventions of the Liguor Corirol and
Licansing Act or requlations were identified.

MINORS

O Supplying to minors s. 33 3 Minors in premis'es 5. 35

Number and age of minors:; . R EGEHVED—%_

1.D. type shown:

Detaiis {e.g. na ID chacked al door; inadediale IighlinF{@or?_u._zag]r—__"‘

LIQUGR CONTROL & LICEKSING BRANCH

OVERCROWDING
3 Overcrowding beyond Building SURREY REG&%&?M

Occupancy Load (BOL) Req. s. 47} . Capacty Reg. -

BOL: Actual: - Lic. Cap.: - . Actal e

Details {e.g., how was counl conducted; how many times was count done; did staff member
verify count; numbec of door staff; deor coniral; identify public safaty issues):

INTOXICATED PATRON .

2 - Selling to intoxicaled parson s. 43(1} ENTEHED IN POS SE
a  Permitting a person to become intoxicaleds 43(2)(a)
0 Permitting intaxicated person ta remain 5. §323{h}

Dexlaiis {e.q. evidence of intoxication):

Q'/OTHER ALLEGED CONTRAVENTIONS (see flap): -~
5.15,5.16
Details: i

£ s.155.16

Police Qfficer (please prinl):

Badge #: %Sﬁ Dept./Detach.: Suﬂ'{zth{ MMF DK’W'G + ?
Police Incident/File #: &4~ ’Q'I? !

Managernent Acknowledgament (Mame and Titlg)

A copy of Ihis LPC will ba forwarded to the Liquor Control and Licensing Branch. The branch
may praceed with enforcament action an the Basis ol this alleged contraveniion,
COPY 3: LCLB HEAD QUARTERS COPY {torward 1o LCLE field office)
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) No.A 087605
@ BrITISH Liquor Control and Licensing Act
COLUMBIA and Reguiation 608/76

POLICE LICENSED PREMISES CHECK (LPC)

Establishment Narme: Tﬁ E A HZJSQ\ . '
Establishment Address: 1 0 q 5- 8 d.' ”‘-J uéﬁﬂ&/ Cfng Rr-)
Licence #:Oﬁ_q_m Date: ﬁﬂf odn / ﬂ? Time: €2/ ‘S\IB
Licensee Name: / 2 3 ﬁ f F} L L§

RECEIED
On the date noted above, the lollowing alleged conravgntions of the Liguor dfano‘"

Licensing Act or ragulations were identified: N

MINORS ' JAH S 22y
0 Supplying to minors s. 33 ] dmaﬁdﬁ%a'ﬂ'rseosf_saaac—n-.u-« _—
MNumber and age of minars: SURBFY. REQ:i oo, . =
L3, lype shown: ) —

Details (e g. no D checked at dogr, inadequate lighling at door)

Jed Vo el 1Dt o

OVERCROWDING .
9 Quercrowding beyond Building 2 Quvercrowding beyond Licence
Occupancy Lead (BOL) Reg. 5. 4(7) Capacity Reg.
BOL: Actual: Lic. Cap.: Actual:

Details (.., how was count conducted; how many times was count done; did statt member

INTOXICATED PATRON L\ouﬁ‘ao
O Selling to intoxicale{j person s. 43(1)
T Permitting a person lo become intoxicated s 43(2)f%)
0 Permitting intaxicaled person to remain s, 43(2){b)

Details (e.g. e\rldence of |ntax|catlon]

S OTHER ALLEGED CONTRAVENTIONS (see flap): ,

s.15,5.16
Details: A
s.15,5.16
r A — F
Police Officer (please print); - C57- L\Ja‘eﬂo
Badge #: L’l— Dept./Detach.: S le AV D Kr ,

Police IncidenliFile #: AooY~ 217 S-A?

Management Acknowledgerment (Name and Title)

A copy of Ihis LPC will be forwarded to the Liguor Control and Licensing Branch. The branch
may proceed with enforcement action on the basis of this alleged cantravention.
COPY 3: LCLB HEAD QUARTERS COPY {forward to LCLB field office}
24 of 47



-

Gendarmerie royale
du Canada

Royal Canadian
Mounted Palica

FACSIMILE " MESSAGE TRANSMITTAL
ENVOI D'UN MESSAGE PAR TELECOPIEUR

Date

oY-0(-29

Security Cleas/Designation - Class./désignation sécuritaire

Precadence - Prigrile

Refarance No. - N* de référonce

Our Fite - Notre n* do doagier | ORI - IND OSR code - Code RSO | Unit coll. - Code dintarcl, da serv.. Yaur Fils - Votre n* de dassiar
— _—— .
10 A 2ARETH .
A C’f N ETACN U '4
INFO,
RENS.

FROM  Surrey RCMP - District One City Center

SENDER - EXPECITELR
Fax Ng. - N* de 18écopieur

Talaphone Ko - N° dg Riéphone

RECIPIENT - DESTINATAIRE
Fax. Na. - N* de tiscopiaur

Lot SBE- 26 Y0

Telephone No. - N* de 1éiéphane

(604)5026539 {604)502-6390
Total number of including thi =
ggﬂﬂéﬁimes No:ﬁbn;%tg{gagi%eei,“;cc%r;lnrgis oo > / 5

Z PC U(‘O/&.{dbh <

Fole #
and

C

03 -1¢ 7362
oY. ¥ 53R

S7- LSRR,

TOUOR CONTROL 8 LICENSING
: RECEIVED

JUN &7 2004

AM  VICTORIABC

This message i3 intended for the use of the addresses,
Dlsclosure of massage content may breach one or more
taws. i you have received this comimunication in error, notify
thea sender immediatedy by talephona.

Cette eommunication est exclusivemaent destinda & la persanne 4 qui olie
est adressde. La divulgation de son cankenu peut constituer une infraction
& yne ou plusieurs lois. S vous dvez raqu cetle communication par arreur,
veuillez an aviser immédiatament I'axpéditeur par lGkiphone.

Operator - Opérateur

Talephone No. - N® do lal&phone Daily No. - N* quotidien

TO BE DELVERED BY | U3t Tirns - Heure

ALVRER DMCILE

REPLY REQUIRED BY
REPCNDRE DICILE

Aulhorizing Signaturg Dale

Signature de Fapprabateur

Time - Heurs

RCMP GRC 2875 [2001-08) (FLO)

8 3o%d

HiD ALD TA 4W3 AS

1 Canadi

6EG9-205-pA9 1Z2:11 poeZ/6Z/71025 of 47



Contimuation Report . . rage 1 o1 i

CONTINUATION REPORT: 1
EVNT: 040102848 [ h OCCUR: 20040002757
ID: 49689 NAME: ward, james
CREATED: 2004/01/08 022739
COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED:2004/01/08 CONCLUDED:Y
DIARY DATE:

SUBJECT:
LCA

ACTION TAKEN:
WRITER ATTENDED TBARS AND CONDUCTED INSPECTION.

s.15,5.16

WRITER WAS INFORMED OF THIS AND ISSUED A LPC VIOLATION ON BEHALF OF CST
MCLAUGHLIN WHO HAD ENCOUNTER WITH MANAGER.

\%RI};_’ER SFRVFN COPY OF LPC TO MANAGER s.155.16
s.15s.

THIS CONCLUDES WRITER INVOLVEMENT IN THIS FILE.

CST WARD
49689 D1(Original Completed: 2004-01-08 02:38 PUID: 5b03 REG: 49689)

http://142.72.72.64/continuation_report jsp?element=0 ' 1/29/2004

28 3ovd 1D ALD TA dWdd AdS BES3-Z2BS-PES I2:11 Pbadl/62/10 26 of 47



Continuation Report . . Page 1 ot 2

CONTINUATION REPORT: 2

EVNT: 040102849/ h OCCUR: 20040002757

ID: 48545 NAME: mclaughlin, sean
CREATED: 2004/01/08 023337
COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED: CONCLUDED:Y
DIARY DATE;
LIGUCR CONTROL & LICENSING

SUBJECT: RECEIVED
T-BARZ L.C.L.A. BAR WALK . -
JUN u 7 2004

ACTION TAKEN:
AM  VICTORIABC

03-JAN-08 01:54 HRS

CST'S MCLAUGHLIN, WARD AND INJATES DID A BAR WALK AT T BARZ AT 10458 EAST
WHALLEY RING ROAD. MCLAUGHLIN DID A WALK ON HIS OWN WHILE WARD AND
INJATES STOOD VIGILANTE AT THE DOOR AND IN THE MIDDLE OF THE FLOOR TO
WATH OVER MCLAUGHLIN'S MOVEMENTS. FOLLOWING OBSERVATIONS WERE MADE
DURING THE CHECK:

s.15,8.16

5.15:5.16 WEATHER CONDITIONS WERE VERY POOR ON THIS
NIGHT AND ROADS WERE EXTREMELY SLIPPERY.

s.15,8.16,8.22

_ http://142.72.72 64/continvation_report.jsp?element=1 1/29/2004

€0 3ovd MO ALOD 1A dWOM ANS 6£G9-Z05- b33 12:11 veezsez/1a 27 of 47



Continuation Report . . Page 2 of 2

CONT'D 48545 MCLAUGHLIN(Original Completed: 2004-01-08 02:55 PUID: 5b11 REG:
48545)

http://142.72.72 64/continuation_report.jsp?element=1 1/25/2004

ba  3ovd HLO ALD TA dWOH ANS BEGI-2BS-PBS  1Z:11 pB0z/6z,18 20 Of 47



Continuation Report . . _ Page 1 of |

CONTINUATION REPORT: 3

EVNT: 040102849/ h OCCUR: 20040002757
ID: 49689 NAME: ward, james
CREATED: 2004/01/08 023915

COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED:2004/01/08 CONCLUDED:Y
DIARY DATE:

SUBJECT:
LCA

ACTION TAKEN:
PARKING VIOLATION ISSUED TO CLIENT OF T BARS THAT WAS ILLEGALLY PARKED.

VEH WAS PARKED ON THE EAST SHOULDER OF EAST WHALLEY RING RD DIRECTLY
NEXT TO A NO PARKING SIGN JUST SOUTH OF T-BARS PARKING LOT.

VEH DESC:

s.15,5.16

BY LAW INVOICE # 170118

C8T WARD
49689 D1(Original Completed: 2004-01-08 02:42 PUID: 503 REG: 49689)

http://142.72.72.64/continuation_report.jsp7element=2 1/29/2004

58 39vd M1D ALD T dWDN ANS 6ES9-Z0S-b@9  1ZITL peez/ez/1a 29 of 47



Contipuation Keport . . Lagy s s

CONTINUATION REPORT: 4
EVNT: 040102849 / h QCCUR: 20040002757
ID: 48545 NAME: mclaughlin, sean
CREATED: 2004/01/08 025512
COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED: CONCLUDED:
DIARY DATE:

SUBJECT:
PAGE 2

ACTION TAKEN:
MANAGER INTIMIDATION

19816 MANAGER
APPROACHED MCLAUGHLIN WHILE HE WAS TALKING 's.15..16.:5.22

s.15,5.16

http://142.72.72.64/continuation_report.jsp?element=3 1/29/2004

95 3ovd MO ALD 1A WM ANS 6£59-205-p49  12:11 v@oz,6z,1@ 30 of 47



Continuation Report ‘ . Page 2 of 2

s.15.5.16 LCA NUMBER IS 097605. MANAGER PREVIOUSLY

GAVE A STAFF NUMBER OF 62391 B.C. LTD.

CST S MCLAUGHLIN 48545
SURREY RCMP(Qriginal Completed: 2004-01-08 04:11 PUID: §b11 REG: 48545)

http://142.72.72.64/continnation_report.jsp?element=3 1/29/2004

/8 I9vd NID ALD T dWOd ANS 6ESA-ZUS-9B3  1Z:11 baazsez/1s o of 47



e Vo A 097626
% BRirsH = Liguor Control and Licensing Act
- % ColumBIA and Regulation 608/76 " '~

POLICE LICENSED PREMISES CHECK (LPC)

Establishment Name.: 71:}3‘/:} Rs& .'
Fslablishment Address: -,/ I2i V S-_Q ! 'zq g"

Ucence # 12 4 28] puee AYY / ARy /b!‘) ﬁmetﬂ“‘?jfg
ticensee Name: 5 ,2 ’Z, 4 / @ 14 ,/‘ TD

- ) N .
On the date noted above. the following alleged contraventions of.the Liguor Control and
Licensing Act or regulations were identified:

ors - RECEIVED

3 Supplying to mingrs s 33 al] +1inurs in preEmises s
Mumkber and age ol minars: JAN - S—Zﬂnq_

1.D. type shown:

LIQUGR co! o LiGE
Details {e.g. no |0 checked al door, inadequale lighting al d“OFBUR;ET*?gE h[é;?:[fvgg?C'B'RANCH
ENTER émvﬁ‘e&“é‘, —— -

OVERCROWDING '
1 Owercrowding beyond Building p i o bicence

Occupancy Load {BOL) Reg. s. 4(7} Capacity Reg. i

BOL: Actual: Lic. Cap.:

Details (e.q., how was counl conducted; how many time
werify count; number of door slafl; door contral; identily utﬁHQ

INTOXICATED PATRON
O Selling to intaxicaled person s. 43{1)
j} ermitting a person to becom e intoxicaled s 43(28a) A
'ﬂ/zerrnltting intoxicated person to Le;nsain ﬁgsmwm P\M
5.

Details (e.g. evidence of intaxication): .

s.15,5.16 o/

@” OTHER ALLEGED CONTHA\;‘ENTIONS (see flap): .
Details: 2l T Ul’?rui}f o 2l " AN T N N
gromn $¢
\ D
Police Dﬁice:'j {please print): M AR
Badge #: L Dept./Detach.: 5 Ly Ve D {
comecenvrin s D7 1S G QL 2
Police Incident/File #: h M A

Management Acknowledgement (Name and Title)
L3

A copy af 1his LPC will be forwarded to the Liquor Control and Licensing Branch. The branch
may proceed with enforcement action on the hasis of this alleged contravention.

COPY 3: LCLB HEAD QUARTERS COPY {forward lo LGLB field office)

32 of 47
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Royal Gem.nerie

Canadian royale
Mounted du
Police Canada

Date: (yY. 1. | 9\

Liquor Control and Licensing Branch
#101, 9180 King George Highway
Surrey, B.C.

V3V 5V9

Attention: Regional Manager

Dear SirfMadam;

It

. SBecurity Classificatlon / Designation
Class/fication / Dasignalion sécurlialra

RECEIVED™
JAFQ! ’ 5 233{, Your file Volre référence

Ltiquer CONTRO; 4 LICE 5

'8
SURREY REGION; OFFﬁ,‘gRANCH

Qur tile Maotre rélérence

ENTERED IN POSSE

S

Re: Licensed Premises Sheets

I have enclosed for your information, copies of Licensed Premises Inspection Tickets for liquor

establishments in Surrey, B.C.

Bennett
ficer
Surrey Detachment

14355 57 Avenue
Surrey, B.C.
V3X 1A%

‘mew/rjm

/attach

Canadi

Ourffiles it this time are concluded pending any assistance required by your office.

33 of 47



Continuation Report . . ruge L oL e

CONTINUATION REPORT: 1

EVNT: 031213973 / h QCCUR: 20030159362

ID: 48689 NAME: ward, james

CREATED: 2004/01/01 001349

COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED: CONCLUDED:Y

DIARY DATE: LJGUOR CONTROL & LICENSING
RECEIVED

SUBJECT:

TBARZ BAR WALK JUN 04 2004

ACTION TAKEN: AM_VICTORIA BC

2003-DEC-31 APPROX 23:20 HRS

CST'S MCLAUHGLIN AND WARD IN FULL UNIFORM DID A BAR WALK AT THE T-BARZ
LIQUOR ESTABLISHMENT IN WHALLEY. UPON ENTERING THE ESTABLISHMENT

MCLAUGHLIN OBSERVE[s.15.5.16
s.15,5.16,8.22

http://142.72.72.64/continuation_report.jsp?element=0 1/29/2004

T Favd H1D ALD Td JdWDY ANS BEST-LAS-bUY 1211 vBEZ/6Z2/16

34 of 47



‘Continuation Report . . Page L ot i

CONTINUATION REPQRT: 2
EVNT: 031213973/ h OCCUR: 20030159362
iD: 49689 NAME: ward, james
CREATED: 2004/01/01 003946
COMPLAINANT NOTIFIED: CONCLUDED
DIARY DATE:

SUBJECT:
PAGE 2

ACTION TAKEN:
MCLAUGHLIN ASKED THE MANAGER TO MEET WARD OUTSIDE. WARD GAVE THE
MANAGER A COPY OF THE LICENCE PREMISE CHECK AND EXPLAINED THE OFFENCE

THAT WERE OBSERVED BY THE MBRS. %516
s.15,8.16,8.22

LPC # A 097626

CST. §.K.M, MCLAUGHLIN 48545 DIST 1(Qriginal Completed: 2004-01-01 00:48 PUID: 5b18
REG: 49689)

hittp://142.72.72 64/continuation_report.jsp?element=1 1/29/2004

ET  39vd MID ALD TA JWOM AMNS 6EG9-20G-bE9 12:11 ez /ez/18 35 0of 47



Continuation Repaort . . rage 2oy 2

CONT'D PAGE 2(Original Completed: 2004-01-01 00:39 PUID: 5b18 REG: 49689)

http://142.72.72.64/¢continuation_report jsp?element=0 1/29/2004

Z1 3994 MID ALD T cWON ANS 6£63-205-pA9  12:11 pawez/ 62,18 S0 of 47



. -. EﬂTEHEDfNPong ‘ ..
~Jvo. B002644

B RITISH Liquor Controf and Licensing Act
&= COLUMBIA and Regulation 244/2002

CONTRAVENTION NOTICE
Ligquor Control and Licensing Branch,
Ministry of Public Safety and Saoliciter General

Establishment name: 7. Posv 2 Z; Xoh éﬂd‘lﬂf{m.'
Establishment address: /O S8 137 SF  Swyrey
Liconseename: & 2 5349 | A ¢ . L&A v

Licence # & q 2% Date CN issued: aﬂflﬁafﬁ‘rg

Dale and time of alleged contravention(s}: Mﬁ E{[;f 2!9‘1‘5 &!’@ .

On the date noted above, the following alleged contravention(s) of the
Liguor Controf and Licensing Act or regulation were identified.

Contravention Section
e ’ 0 Act
1 //ﬂ/\ ponl” 1oy g afee] Pé’/hg’nax CI3(2Y b Reg
bR ) O Act
2 hh 4 - OReq
0 Act
3 \ O Reg
4 \ 0 Act
O Reg

Details:

‘Ag hea LFPC AO0GI11LE2 | sseed

Jm’bc_}wm od-  DIBE has
\

\

{nspector name: £ N"xl&{/\'@{( Badge #: 64
Telephone: S&. 205 F LPC #: ﬂ 0 128 2~

Management acknowledgement (name and () 29 -

leheosred 4 St \
The gene‘rai manager may proceed withh cntorcer.r{e’r;t!actiéﬁ onqr{éqﬁéslg‘df-thy

contravention notice. Tha licensee wilk generally be naotified within 45 days if
enfgreement action is proposed.

COPY 3: LCLB HEADQUARTERS COPY (forward to headquarters) 37 of 47



i

COLUMB]A Public Safety and Licensing Branch PC Baox 9292 Stn Prov Govt
- Solicitor General Victoria, B.C. VBW 948

: Telephone: {250} 3B7-1254
Facsimile: (250} 387-2184

BR]TISH Miri%‘ A . Liquor Cantrol and Mai!iné*___un No. c 0 0 1 0 7 1

- COMPLIANCE MEETING

Inspector's Name: /}\ LD (:@_,-\ N Date: ‘\\30— Bl 03

Office Location: .

ESTABLISHMENT INFORMATION:
Establishment Name: 7 |- Q‘){'\RZ—’

b

Estatlishment Address: _ 1<,Q (%4 5'\ . g\)f‘{ﬁz “ b (:_, i\)?:‘r )“‘ S

Licence No.: ’@Cj?,x 2 \‘ Licence Class: L Expiry date: L L L/
L Licensee Name; V- el e _Ex oM. S € A i
-
MEETING DETAILS: <22
Attendees at compllance meeting: :
Name: M \Q-\l‘ LO f(\& (¢ \ |§]Assomatloniposmonz M oy - Contact No
Name: (5 \ \\ l‘\ﬂ’tf’*\\ﬂ Assomalloanosmon: 1\”@?“{ Contact No <
Name: Associalion/Position: : Contact No
Name: Association/Position: Contact No: .
Name: . __. Association/Position: Contact No:
Namg: Association/Position: Contact No:

; . f\
Reason compliance meeting was convened {cite CN # if relevant): w 3 F'J(")O ;) q C?g

- P

A (@ ues\ Yol o

Inf;pahon reviewed at the meeting:
44" Relevant section(s) ol the Liquor Control and Licensing Act - 55

-4

Relevant sectlion(s) of the Liquor Control and Licensing Regulations 6 L‘f5 - NTERED IN D
{1 Relevanl section(s) of the Compliance and Enforcement Program, !

Policy and Procedures Manual

LIV
Relevant section(s} of the Guide to Liquor Licensees (\)/A WA YR, _RECEIVED
O OCther ;

AM VICTORIABC

Commitments made by licensee:’ d{:‘\) ‘J\{\f)f -_SHO'Q( F’!_’{. et e "(A /?f_}*\ YRS Gl a iﬂ -
and  zpreis. Dol cicen  Lo0S G C:.l( L
Sece 0P A g il R 0Sked \rO Cauce
}Q (\)u‘_’\:p«;} 0,(‘) '\(’\ . %Pru{?-r ~ MSO An e R
Other P\("{"ﬁ % IQ/P- ir:'\ Lo s Graone G OPRANSG Ordo, QS
~ T
Inspector Name: /R ) \)\ (ﬁ'« Ll Inspector Signature: . 22*/\' k,.-'ﬂ (/'/,}«- -
| Licensee Name: /”; s C"i‘&D.-QFz*r s Licensee Signature: _ | »
COPY 3: HEAD QUARTERS ESTABLISHMENT FILE
LCLB132 QORCS 73500-20

38 of 47
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o ®
No. B 002592

BR]TISH Liquor Contral and Licensing Act
2 COLUMBIA and Regulation 244/2002

CONTRAVENTION NOTICE
Liquer Control and Licensing Branch,
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

Establishment name: 1 — ESAZZ. ATIC 5 Wy 1}0“‘\’\'““(-,
Establishment address: \0%g V2 SH. Sore, : (L.
Licensee name: o 2241 . 0. LTD .

Licence #: {2 ap\& ?» i Date CN issued: MNI!/D'I%{Y?) 2~
Date and time of alleged contravention{s): W;‘Qﬁ jﬁ’) dEQJO}D ﬂ‘L{'

On the date noted above, the following alleged contravention(s) of the
Liquor Contro! and Licensing Act or regulation were identified:
__Contravention Section

] d a Ac/t

FQT e T Ao @uren .| 9N @)@ﬂf—:&;
2 a Act

i O0Reg
' O Act
OReg -
O Act -
OReg

’ Details: Q i-\C’le'—'m‘D - NTERET THE
*E‘-.:’\“Pxf)i,h e AT AT PO ARG b es D
ALCoo? p e 2 Pve  a¥a Askrny ol

4

DNE - DCeer OF O AT DDA B8]

-—J\’“f _\'("\‘j}\ A Oy qﬁp;-_& N \n::Q\ \\l o O ANA
A O PTT L4 - .
Iﬁ;;&or nﬁn{e Mo Gy - Badge # S
Telephonezifnﬂ.l) “\? - DAAS Lec#:

Management acknowledgement {name and title).

i (Y\m\

The general managér may proceed with enforcerment action on the basis of this
contravention notice. The licensee will generally be notified within 45 days if
enforcement action is proposed.

COPY 3: LCLB HEADQUARTERS COPY {forward to headguarters} 40 of 47



- . o ’ pa— -
i BRITISH Minisffof Liquor Cantrol and Mailing‘éSS: No. c 0 0 3 0 3 3

cas® CO]—UMBV\ Publi¢ Safety and Licensing Branch PO Box 9292 Stn Prov Govt

Solicitor General Victoria, B.C. VBW 9.8
Telophone: {250) 387-1254 ENTEHED IN POSSE

Facsimila: (250) 387-9184
- 2003 feby2pp )

QOMPLIANCE MEETING P
Inspector's Name: E . Mﬁ oY @1“'\. ] __ Date: ___CQ'C?D\?) F (Z/é 92 0

Office Localion: 5"-‘“ f @U} -

o ~ Ty

ESTABLISHMENT INFORMATION:

Establishment Name: 1- Bﬁ nRZ

Establishment Address: [0 45 K 137 SF. S’,u,f:( @b»{ V37T 4+is

Licence No.: Qa9 24 [ . Licence Class: . P .. Expiry date: Qoo Tad |} :
_ Licensee Name: L2 229 AL L/‘G{ . e .i
( MEETING DETAILS: h

Attendees at compliance meeting:

Name: ( L"‘ i$ Mw MAW  pssociation/Position: Mﬂ.mﬁjé’/\/ Contact No: 5‘5 ’M—

Name: Association/Position: v Contact No:

Narne: Association/Position: Contact No

Name: Asscciation/Position: e ——— Contact No:

Name: . _. Association/Pasition: Contact No:

Name: Asscciation/Position: Contact No:

Reason compliance meeting was convened [cite CN # if relevant):

inforation reviewed at the meeting: .

El/:elevant section{s) of lhe Liquor Control and Licensing Act WJ&""I Sec A o % >

D-/Relevam section(s} of the Liquor Control and Licensing Regulations M‘r’l“"‘?:"q Secr- L ey cf—S/ . —

[ Relevant section(s} of the Compliance and Enforcement Program, ] 7 '
licy and Procedures Manual '

gé;evant section(s) of the Guide to Liquor Licensees ___ __ ?_é_t_g_e_.d,,&g )4 ’Z(L’)

Other i o ) 1l Dok
!

Commitments made by licensee: . S
Mt ¢ S"@{P r ochnsd Thow o _theck fon 2 ,"/)7(" Cel (7 A
/j_ﬁh UEA S fa 150  wnshuctrod Lo cte. Vo poced A!Ab ~ L
ot e oot o . Masages, Mouio (s Hopy wna (atLrE .

i/
Other

Lo

L] /_1
.. LA
£ Nozavelt (0 Jonit
Inspector Name: - o Loty . ___. Inspector Signature: I -
s.

. !
Licensse Name: (WY 14 i wd AN Licensee Signature: .
A, 1 - g — )
COPY 3: HEAD QUARTERS ESTABLISHMENT FILE v
LCLB132 QRCS 73500-20

41 of 47



. Compliance Meeting .

Date:Feb 20, 2003

Effective End Date:

Date o Feb 20, 2003

Comments Met with the manager Mr. Chris Newman at 1300hrs. This compliance mesting was follow up to

the CN A000183 issued for the contravention of fail to request id on 2003Feb07.

Paget5 & 16 of the guide, section 33 of the Act, and section 45 of the Regs were discussed and
cupies were provided to Mr Newman. A copy of the id poster was also given to Mr. Newman.
Commitments made by Mr. newman include educaticn af both servers and doorman and
monitaring of door by camera.

Licence 029281

000713143-001 Liquor Primary

029281
D‘;‘ Legal Entity: Private Corporation: 523391 B.C. LTD.
ol ‘3: Active: Y

ENTERED IN POSSE
FXOBB (el 2

TTOUOR CONTROL & LICENSING
RECEIVE

FEB 24 2003

AM  VICTORiA BC

Feb 20, 2003 14:52 Page 1of Y5 o 47



. no. AGD0183

BRITISH Liguor Controi and Licensing Act
2 COLUMEBIA and Regulation 608/76
CONTRAVENTION NOTICE
Ligquor Control and Licensing Branch, Ministry of Attorney General
Estatlishment Name: 7" /)m’ s { ko h { *CJ‘:LC» ey F B0 ma
Establishment Address: /0¥ < [AT_Shy
Suried Y37 §HS

Licence #: Mf_ Date: @9—_"_;‘_52:- / 0’)5 Time: /5 9 S }P”’S
R334 R.C . {1

On the dals noted above. the following alleged conlraventions of the Liguor Confrof and Licensing
Act or regulations were identified:

Licensee Name:

Minors Adverilsing
O Supplying 1o mingrs 5. 33 0 Advertising contrary o Req. 5. 24 2{2)
O Minors in premises 5. 35 Gamtling
Crimina! or riotous concuct O Gamble in premises s. 36(2)
O Drunkenness, viclent, quarrelsome, disorderky ¥ Bevice for gambling s. 36(2)(c)
conducts. 36(2Ha Intoxicated patron
1 Permilting unlawtul activ.liesicorduct s. 38(2)(b) Tt Selling liquor to intoxicaled person s, 43(1)
Weapons 1 Permit a persan 10 become inloxicated s. 43(2)(a)
i1 Permil to enter of remain wh le ir 3 Permil inloxicated person to remain $. 43(2)(b)
possessior of A weapon 5. 47 Licensee responsible
Overcrowding ¥ Operale contrary to public inlerest s. 20(1)c.1)
3 Owvercrowding beyond BOL Reg. s, 4(7) INicit alcohol
i1 Licence capacity - Reg. 3 Sate of illicil liquer s. 38
Service 3 Ur'awlul purchase s 34
O Serve while under suspension s. 20 3 Quer counler purchase of liquor Reg. 5.6
O Operating ouatside glass 5. 20{1)d). 5. 18 1 Diltefadulterate liquor 5. 38.1
1 Satvice withoul food Reg. 5. 17(2) Inspections
i Fail to clear 1/2 howr beyond closing Reg. 5. (1) 3 Refuse 1o permil enlry to peace oficer 5. 67
O Alowirg to consume 1,2 hour heyand closing - Reg. 5. 8(2} 3 Refuse lo permit entry to inspecior 5. 73, Reg. 5. 16
O Licuor removed from establishment Reg. s. 11(3) 2 Refuse o aliow premises inspection 8. 73
O Liguor not purshased in establishment Reg. s. 1142) O Refuge fo produce documents or liquor samples for
i1 Fail to comply wilh ABS Req. 5. 7.1(3) inspection s. 73
In Licensee or employee consume liquor in premises Reg. 5. 10 21 8 nat primarily engaged in the service of food
iV Free liquor Reg. s. 12{1) s. 20(1){d), s. 16, Reg. 5. 17(2) -
1 Reduced pricing Reg. 5. 12(1) - e o

Entertainment 1 Contravening a term and conditlon s, 12

i Prohibited entertainment s. 50

- Dancer prohibiled acts s. 50 : g S"
WTOther [l 4 Chech ag—-/z’lc’t&! Z) i 2

Details: O 200 3 Fob 0O iF a.bp/.’))\ 030 has, & /mwr a

(W\dpv_o?-‘» w‘is) endene od 4 Pmrfke_ud /f/“.n(.wfﬂ //,bfﬂre ;
{ T hdeked

Inspector’s Name (please print}: (< /U &_2- Ay f—/ {

Inspector #: _(LTeIephone: (Eﬁ) M‘_’L Area: Cg‘f* l (c"j

Management Acknowlecgernant (Name and Title)
bt rnend

The gencrafmanager may proceed wilh enforcement action on the basis of this conlravenlion nolice. The ficensee
will generally be notified within 45 days if enlorcement action is proposcd.

COPY 3: LCLB HEAD QUARTERS COPY (establishment file} -
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No Enforcement Action Recommended
Re: Contravention Notice Number: AQ00183 Job No: 000713143-033

Inspector: Edwina Nazareth Date: Feb 12, 2003

Office Location;: SURREY

Submitted To: Michaet Clark

Establishment Information:

Estahlishment Name: T-BARZ EXOTIC SHOWROOM

Establishment Address: 10458 137TH ST
SURREY, BC V3T 4HS

Licence No: 029281 Licence Class: Liquor Primary Expiry Pate: Jul 31, 2003
Licensee Name: Prvate Corporation: 623391 B.C. LTD.

Terms and Conditions noted on licence face:

Contravention Information:

Date Identified: Feb 12,2003 Time Identified: 13:45 hrs
Contravention Name (e.g. supplying to minors) Act or regulation section (e.gLCLA4 5.33)
1. Fail to request ID, Reg. s. 45(2) 1. Reg.s. 45(2)

LIQUOR CONTROL & LICENSING
RECEIVED

FEB 17 2003

AM  vICTORIA BC

ARCS LCLB134 (00/11)  ORCS 73500-20 Page b of 2 ,p 47
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" Review and Analysim “

[ have reviewed:
Facts and circumstances of the contravention EYes DNO

Establishment compliance history [ ]Yes [v]No
*  Number of contravention notices on file: 3
*  Number of contravention notices in past 12 months: 1

¢  Name, date(s) of any proved contravention(s) and the enforcement action taken:
+ MINORS IN PREMISE, S. 35, October 05, 2001, $3000 fine

Licensee compliance history | ]yes [zl No
¢ Ifno, please explain: n/a

Other file information [Jyes []No

Compliance and Enforcement Program, Policy and Procedurcs Manual [v]Yes [ |No

Reasons no enforcement action recommended:
Agent Observation - Compliance Meeting - Educational Process

ARCS LCLBI134 (00/11} QRCS 73500-20 Page2af2 4o ot a7



2003Febi12

T-Barz Eiqtic Showroom
10458 137 Street
Surrey, BC V3T 4H5

Liquor License # 029281

"RE:  Section 45 (2) -
Liquor Control & Licensing Regulatlons
Failure to Request Identification (as required by legislation)

This is to advise that on Friday, 2003Feb07, agents employed by the Liquor Contro! & Licensing
Branch were employed to determine the level of compliance with the above regulation within
your establishment. These agents are ali between the ages of 19-25 and all appear to be under
the age of 25. They all carried the required 2 pieces of approved ldentn" cation and were under

the supervision of a Liguor Inspector.

The result of this inspection showed that your establishment was not in compliance with Section
45 (2) LCL Regs. (copy attached), in that the agents were either asked for no identification at all
or were not asked for the required 2 pieces of approved identif: cation. In al! of these inspections
anywhere from 2 to 3 agents entered your establishment during the :nspectlon and they were
able to enter and /or purchase aloohol within your establlshment

You will find enclosed a Contravent:on -'Nohce which delalls the alleged contravention. You will
be contacted by a Liquor Inspector within. 30 days -advising of any further action deemed
necessary by the Branch. This will include attendance at a mandatory Compliance Meeting.

| must remind yod that the Branch takes the issue of access by miinors to alcohol as a serious -

public safety issue. The attached regulations require the mandatory 1D check on all persons
who appear to be under 25, every time they gnter the premises. We expect that you will take
immediate steps to come into comp!tanoe as these inspections will be carried out on a

contingous basis.

egional Manager
~ Surrey Regianal Office.

LCLB
Ministry of Public Liquor Control and Mailing Address: Location:
Suite 101 Suite 101

Safety and Solicitor Licensing Branch

General

9180 King George Highway
Surrey, BC V3V 5v9

Telephone: 604 566-2641
Facsimile: 604 586-2640

9180 King Geoerge Highway
Surrey, BC

hitp:/ivww.ag.gov.be.calflcib/
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